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Appendix J

STORED TISSUE SAMPLE WEB SITES

Advanced Fertility Center of Chicago http://www.advancedfertility.com

Alabama Community Blood Bank http://www.crbs.org

Alabama Eye Bank http://www.uab.edu/eye/eyebank3.html

Alabama Organ Center http://www.uab.edu/aoc/

Alzheimer Center—Case Western
Reserve University http://www.ohioalzcenter.org

Alzheimer’s Disease Center—
Northwestern University http://www.brain.nwu.edu/core/index.htm

Alzheimer’s Disease Center—
University of Kansas Medical Center

http://www.kumc.edu/instruction/medicine/neurology/
resAD.htm

Alzheimer’s Disease Center—
University of California, Davis http://alzheimer.ucdavis.edu/adc

Alzheimer’s Disease Core Center http://www.visn1.org/alzheimer/BrainBank.htm

Alzheimer’s Disease Research
Center—Baylor College of Medicine http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/neurol.struct/adrc/adrc1.html

Alzheimer’s Disease Research
Center—University of Southern
California http://www.usc.edu/dept/gero/ADRC

Alzheimer’s Disease Research
Center—Washington University http://www.adrc.wustl.edu/adrc/adrc2.html

American Association of Tissue Banks http://www.aatb.org/aatbac.htm

American Red Cross http:// www.redcross.org

Arizona Reproductive Medicine and
Gynecology, Ltd. http://www.conceive.com

Armed Forces DNA Laboratory http://www.afip.org/homes/oafme/dna/afdil.html

Atlanta LifeSouth Community Blood
Centers http://www.crbs.org

Blood Assurance, Inc. http://www.bloodassurance.org

Blood and Tissue Center of Central
Texas

http://www.austin.citysearch.com/E/V/AUSTX/0004/52/
93/11.html

Blood Bank of Alaska, Inc. http://www.customcpu.com/np/bba/default.htm

Blood Bank of the Redwoods http:/bbr.org

Blood Center for Southeast Louisiana http://www.thebloodcenter.org

Blood Center of Central Iowa http://www.bloodonor.org

Blood Center of New Jersey http://www.bloodnj.org
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Blood Center of Southeastern
Wisconsin http://www.bloodctrwise.org

Blood Centers of the Pacific http://www.citysearch.com/sfo/bloodcenter

Brain and Tissues Bank for
Developmental Disorders—
Children’s Hospital of Orange
County http://www.choc.com/btbmain.htm

Brain and Tissues Bank for
Developmental Disorders—
University of Maryland http://www.som1.umaryland.edu/BTBank

Brain and Tissues Bank for
Developmental Disorders—
University of Miami http://www.med.miami.edu/BTB

Brain Bank—Medical College of
Georgia http://www.mcg.edu/Centers/Alz/arc.htm

CALGB Central Office http://128.135.31.4

California Cancer Registry http://www.ccrcal.org

California North Bay Fertility
Association http://www.ihr.com/cnbfa/

California Tumor Registry http://www.llu.edu/llu.cttr

Cancer Data Registry of Idaho http://www.idcancer.org

Center for Advanced Reproductive
Endocrinology http://www.care-life.com/

Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) http://www.cdc.gov/

Central California Blood Center http://www.cencalblood.org/default02.htm

Central Florida Lions Eye and Tissue
Bank, Inc. http://www.lionseyebank.com/home.html

Central Illinois Community Blood
Bank http://www.fgi.net/~bloodbnk

Central Indiana Regional Blood Center
Tissue Bank http://www.donor-link.org

Central Maine Medical Center http://www2.cmmc.org/cmmc/cancercare/registry.html

Central New Jersey Blood Center http://www.cjbc.org

Colorado Central Cancer Registry http://sedac.ciesin.org/ozone/regs/colorado.html

Community Blood Bank of Erie
County http://www.eriebloodbank.org

Community Blood Center of Greater
Kansas City http://kcblood.org

Cord Blood Registry http://www.cordblood.com

Coriell Institute for Medical Research http://arginine.umdnj.edu/info.html

CryoBanks International, Inc. http://www.uscryo-cord.com/index.html

CryoGam Colorado, Inc. http://www.cryogam.com

Cryogenics Laboratories, Inc. http://www.cryolab.com

Dominion Fertility and Endocrinology http://www2.dominionfertility.com/df/

Donor Network of Arizona http://www.donor-network.org

East Tennessee Lions Eye Bank http://www.korrnet.org/eyebank/index.html

Emory University’s Alzheimer’s
Disease Center http://www.emory.edu/WHSC/MED/ADC
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Fairfax Cryobank http://fairfaxcryobank.com

Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI) http://www.fbi.gov/

Fertility Center—Geisinger Medical
Center http://www.hslc.org/~rshabanowitz/index.htm

Fertility Center of Maryland http://www.erols.com/fcmivf/index.html

Fertility Center of New England, Inc. http://www.fertilitycenter.com

Fertility Center of San Antonio http://www.fertilityusa.com

Florida Blood Services http://www.fbsblood.org

Florida Cancer Data System http://fdcs.med.miami.edu/

Florida Georgia Blood Alliance http://www.fgba.org

Forensic Science Research and
Training Center http://www.fbi.gov/lab/report/research.htm

Genetics and IVF Institute http://www.givf.com

Genetics and IVF Institute of Ohio http://www.erienet.com/givf

Georgia Comprehensive Cancer
Registry

http://www.ph.dhr.state.ga.us/org/cancercontrolsection.
cancerregistry.htm

GOG Tissue Bank http://www.gog.org

Great Plains Eye Bank, Inc. http://www.ttuhsc.edu/eye/defaultpage/main/EyeBank.
htm

Greater Baltimore Medical Center—
Fertility Center http://www.gbmc.org/services/fertility_center

Gulf Coast Regional Blood Center http://www.giveblood.org

Hartford Hospital Cancer Registry http://www.harthosp.org/cancer/registry

Harvard Brain Tissue Resource Center http://www.mcleanhospital.org/brainbank.html

Hawaii Lions Eye Bank http://www.eyebank.org

Hawaii Tumor Registry http://www.planet-hawaii.com/htr

Hollings Cancer Center—High Risk
Lung Cancer Registry http://hcc.musc.edu/lungreg

Hoxworth Blood Center—University of
Cincinnati Medical Center http://www.hoxworth.org

IGO Medical Group of San Diego http://www.ihr.com/igo

Illinois State Cancer Registry http://hometown.aol.com/epistudies/cancer/index/htm

Indiana Alzheimer Disease Center
National Cell Repository http://medgen.iupui.edu/research/alzheimer

Inland Northwest Blood Center http://www.inbc2.org

International Pediatric Adrenocortical
Tumor Registry http://www.stjude.org/ipactr/objectives.htm

IVF Phoenix http://www.ihr.com/ivfphoenix/index.html

Kansas Cancer Registry http://www.kumc.edu/som/kcr

Kathleen Price Bryan Brain Bank http://www.medicine.mc.duke.edu/ADRC/INDEX.html

Kentucky Lions Eye Bank http://athena.louisville.edu/medschool/ophthalmology/
kleb.htm

Kentucky Cancer Registry http://www.kcr.uky.edu

Lane Memorial Blood Bank http://www.lanecountyblood.org

Lifeblood/Mid-South Regional Blood
Center http://www.lifeblood.com

LifeSouth Community Blood Centers http://www.crbs.org

LifeSpan BioSciences, Inc. http://www.lsbio.com
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Lions Eye Bank of Central Texas http://www.io.com/~garycox/LEBCT.html

Lions Eye Bank of Northwest
Pennsylvania http://www.unitedwayerie.org/eyebank

Lions Eye Bank of Oregon http://www.orlions.org/cover.htm

Longitudinal Studies Branch of the
National Institute on Aging (NIA) http://www.grc.nia.nih.gov/Branches/lsb/lsb.htm

Massachusetts General Hospital
Cancer Data Registry http://cancer.mgh.harvard.edu/tumreg/tumreg.htm

Massachusetts General Hospital
Tumor Bank http://cancer.mgh.harvard.edu/tumorbank

Medical Eye Bank of Florida http://www.castlegate.net/MEBFL/index.htm

Memorial Blood Centers of Minnesota http://www.mbcm.org

Metropolitan New York Registry http://www.med.nyu.edu/Biostat-Epi/mnyr.htm

Michigan Alzheimer’s Disease
Research Center http://www.med.umich.edu/madrc/MADRC.html

Michigan Community Blood Centers http://miblood.org

Michigan Eye Bank http://www.mebtc.org

Missouri Lions Eye Research
Foundation http://www.rollanet.org/~rlions/mlerf

Mucosal Immunology Core—UCLA http://www.medsch.ucla.edu/aidsinst/cfar/
Mucosal.htm

National Cancer Institute (NCI) http://www.nci.nih.gov

National Center for Environmental
Health (NCEH) http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/ncehhome.htm

National Center for Infectious
Diseases (NCID) http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/ncid.htm

National Disease Research
Interchange http://www.ndri.com

National Familial Lung Cancer
Registry http://www.path.jhu.edu/nfltr.html

National Health and Nutrition
Examination Survey (NHANES)

http://www.cdc.gov/nchswww/about/major/nhanes/
nhanes.htm

National Heart, Lung, and Blood
Institute (NHLBI) http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/nhlbi.htm

National Institute of Environmental
Health Sciences http://www.niehs.nih.gov

National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Disease (NIAID) http://www.niaid.nih.gov/

National Institutes of Health (NIH) http://www.nih.gov/index.html

National Institute of Mental Health
(NIMH) http://www.nimh.nih.gov/

National Institute on Aging http://www.nih.gov/nia

National NeuroAIDS Tissue
Consortium http://www.nimh.nih.gov/oa/nntnhome.htm

National Neurological Research
Specimen Bank http://loni.ucla.edu/~nnrsb/nnrsb

National Pathology Repository http://www.afip.mil/repository/welcome.html

National Psoriasis Tissue Bank http://www.psoriasis.org/tissuebank.html
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National Temporal Bone, Hearing, and
Balance Pathology Resource Registry http://www.tbregistry.org

National Wilms Tumor Study Group http://www.nwtsg.org

NCI AIDS Malignancy Bank http://cancernet.nci.nih.gov/amb/amb.html

NCI Breast Cancer Specimen and Data
Information System http://www.napbc.ims.nci.nih.gov/

NCI Cooperative Breast Cancer Tissue
Resource (CBCTR) http://www-cbctr.ims.nci.nih.gov

NCI Cooperative Family Registry for
Breast Cancer Studies (CFRBCS) http://www-dceg.ims.nci.nih.gov/cfrbcs

NCI Cooperative Human Tissue
Network (CHTN) http://www-chtn.ims.nci.nih.gov/

NCI Clinical Trials Cooperative Group http://www.specimens.ims.nci.nih.gov/about.html

NCI Surveillance, Epidemiology, and
End Results Program http://www-seer.ims.nci.nih.gov

New England Cord Blood Bank http://www.cordbloodbank.com/overview.htm

New England Organ Bank http://www.neob.org

New Jersey Organ and Tissue Sharing
Network http://www.sharenj.org

New Jersey State Cancer Registry http://www.ker.state.nj.us/health/cancer/njscr1b.htm

New York Blood Center http://www.nybloodcenter.org

NIH Women’s Health Initiative (WHI) http://odp.ld.nih.gov/whi/

North Carolina Cancer Registry http://www.schs.state.nc.us/SCHS/about/branches/ccr.
html

North Carolina Center for
Reproductive Medicine http://www.nccrm.com/nccrm/

North Houston Center for
Reproductive Medicine http://www.ihr.com/nhcrm

Northern Californa Fertility Center http://www.ncfmc.com

Northwest Andrology and Cryobank,
Inc. http://www.nwcryobank.com

Northwest Tissue Center http://www.nwtc.org

NOVA In Vitro Fertilization Clinic http://www.novaivf.com

Old Dominion Eye Bank http://www.odeb.org/default.htm

Oklahoma Lions Eye Bank http://www.ionet.net/~oleb/lionseye.html

Oregon Health Sciences University
Fertility Consultants http://www.ihr.com/oregon

Oregon State Cancer Registry http://www.orcpr.org/oscar.html

PathServe Autopsy and Tissue Bank http://www.tissuebank.com

POG Operations Office http://www.pog.ufl.edu

Puget Sound Blood Center http://www.psbc.org

Regional Organ Bank of Illinois http://www.robi.org

Reproductive Endocrinology and
Infertility Program http://www.stanford.edu/dept/GYNOB/rei

Reproductive Genetics Institute http://www.globexnet.com/rgi/rgi7.htm

Reproductive Resource Center of
Greater Kansas City http://www.rrcgkc.com
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Reproductive Science Center of
Boston http://www.cris.com/~rscboston/

Resource for Tumor Tissue and Data—
NYU School of Medicine http://kccc-www.med.nyu.edu/RTTD.htm

Rhode Island Blood Center http://www.ribc.org

Rhode Island Cancer Registry http://www.health.state.ri.us/canrep.htm

Rochester Eye and Human Parts Bank http://www.rehpb.org

Rocky Mountain Lions Eye Bank http://www.corneas.org

Rocky Mountain Multiple Sclerosis
Center Tissue Bank http://www.swedmc.com:80/msc/tissue.htm

Rush Alzheimer’s Disease Center
(Rush Brain Bank)

http://www.rush.edu/Departments/Alzheimers/
Research.html

San Diego Blood Bank http://www.sandiegobloodbank.org

Sarasota Community Blood Bank http://www.sarasota-online.com/scbb

Savannah River Region Cancer
Incidence Registry http://www.musc.edu/srrhis/

Shady Grove Fertility Center http://www2.shadygrovefertility.com/sgfc

Shepeard Community Blood Center http://www.shepeardblood.com

South Carolina OPA http://www.midnet.sc.edu/scopa/scopa.htm

South Georgia Branch of Southeastern
Community Blood Center http://www.scbcinfo.org

South Texas Blood and Tissue Center http://www.bloodntissue.org

Southeastern Community Blood
Center http://www.scbcinfo.org

Southwest Organ Bank http://wg.dzn.com/swob/top.htm

Southwest Transplant Alliance http://www.organ.org

St. Louis Cord Blood Bank http://www.slu.edu/colleges/med/departments/
pediatrics/cordbank/moreinfo.html

State Health Registry of Iowa http://www.uiowa.edu/~vpr/research/organize/
healthreg.htm

Taub Center for Alzheimer’s Disease
Research—Columbia University http://pathology.cpmc.columbia.edu/ADNP.html

Tennessee Donor Services http://www.korrnet.org/donors

Texas Cancer Data Center http://www.txcancer.org

The Center for Applied Reproductive
Science http://www.ivf-et.com

The Center for Reproductive Health http://www.reproductivehealthctr.com/

The Eyebank of Wisconsin, Inc. http://www.eyebankwis.com

The Fertility Institutes http://www.fertility-docs.com

The Iowa Women’s Health Center
Advanced Reproductive Care http://www.uihc.uiowa.edu/arc

The Repository Sperm and Embryo
Bank http://www.safari.net/~sperm/index.html

The Sperm Bank of California http://www.thespermbankofca.org

United Blood Services http://aztec.asu.edu/blood

University of California, San
Francisco, IVF Program http://www.ihr.com/ucsfivf/index.html

University of California, San Fran-
cisco, Cancer Center Tissue Core http://cc.ucsf.edu/tissue/index.html
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Utah Lions Eye Bank http://www.insight.med.utah.edu/lions/index.html

Vermont Cancer Registry http://www.senate.gov/~leahy/bcreg.htm

Virginia Cancer Registry http://www.vdh.state.va.us/epi/ver.htm

Washington Regional Transplant
Consortium http://www.wrtc.org

Washington State Cancer Registry http://www.doh.wa.gov/ehspl/epidemiology/wscr1.htm

West Valley Fertility Center http://www.wvfc.com

Wichita Eye Bank http://www2.southwind.net/~gsbryan

Wisconsin Cancer Reporting System http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/wcrs/object.htm

Women’s Institute for Fertility,
Endocrinology, and Menopause http://www.womensinstitute.org

Wyoming Cancer Surveillance http://wdhfs.state.wy.us/cancer


